The Sustainability Council of Ventura County

Equitable Society, Sound Economy, Healthy Environment

P. O. Box 7817 Ventura, CA 93006-7817 805-662-2432
Date: August 22, 2000
To: University Corporation

California State University
18111 Nordhoff Street
Northridge, CA 91330-8309

From: The Sustainability Council of Ventura County as Subcontractor

We request reimbursement for expenses on the CUEREC funded project entitled Impacts
of Urban Growth Limils on the Environment and Quality of Life in Ventura County.

The Council’s work since March 1, 2000, and the public outreach mid-project
Conference, “Gauging Our Future,” on August 23, 2000 have incurred the following costs:

Training Stipends  $3,000.00
Workshop Costs : 594.00
Mileage 100.00

TOTAL $3,694.00

Please submit a check to our address listed above. Thank you very much.

Respectfully Submitted,

Robert Chiancse, Board President, The Sustainability Council of Ventura County.

CC: Prof. Tim Dagodag, Urban Studies, Principle Investigator



